

0060-EX-ML-07

Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C.
1300 North 17th Street 11th floor
Arlington VA 22209
703-812-0400 (voice)
703-812-0486 (fax)

MITCHELL LAZARUS
703-812-0440
LAZARUS@FHHLAW.COM

February 14, 2008

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW
Washington DC 20554

**Re: ET Docket No. 06-195, UltraVision Security Systems, Inc., Request
for Interpretation and Waiver
*Ex Parte Communication***

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of UltraVision Security Systems, Inc., pursuant to Section 1.1206(b)(2) of the Commission's Rules, I am electronically filing this letter to report oral *ex parte* communications in the above-referenced docket.

In brief, unscheduled meetings and short telephone conversations with Julius P. Knapp and Mark Settle of the Office of Engineering and Technology, UltraVision stated that it will, if necessary, accept a waiver condition requiring compliance with the coordination regime of Section 15.525, subject to the first sentence of paragraph (f) of that section.

Please do not hesitate to call with any questions.

Respectfully submitted

Mitchell Lazarus
Counsel for UltraVision Security Systems, Inc.

cc: Julius P. Knapp
Mark Settle